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Click to connect with us
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From: David Clements (DJPR)

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 09:16. 00

To: Gonul Serbest (DJPR); (DJPR);Paul Stagg (DJPR)
Subject: RE: Incident Report - COPY

Thanks Gonul
iSllsive me a buzz when you can

dc

From: Gonul Serbest (DJPR)gIobaI.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 9:12 AM

PPO 7
To: DJPR) ecodev.vic.gov.au>; Paul Stagg (DJPR)
Personal Information £ global.vic.gov.au>

Cc: David Clements (DJPR) LI « codev.vic.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Incident Report - COPY

-

Pls note that | received a call earlier this week from Vic Pol-re: Wilson security at pan pan. The

officers name was

They were not happy with how Wilson was conducting themselves at Pan Pac.

Given all our experience with Wilson, our preference would be not to continue with them at pan
Pac, once all guests are out.

It would make sense to have the oneprovider Unified across both sites Novotel and South wharf
however this has not been communicated:

I’'m happy to give the GM of unified.in- Melb a call to discuss this and ask his staff not to engage
with Wilson security.

Thanks

Gondl

Gonul Serbest
ChiefExecutive Officer | Global Victoria
Level 33, 121 Exhibition St., Melbourne, Victoria 3000

Personal Information

dglobal.vic.gov.au

W: global.vic.gov.au

From: Greg Watson wilsonsecurity.com.au>
Sent: ay, April 22,2020 9:00:11 AM
TOWJPR) ecodev.vic.gov.au>

Cc: Gonul Serbest (DJPR) @global.vic.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Incident Report - COPY
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Good Morninr

The report below is very concerning to us and could even be considered unethical. This is not the first
occasion Unified have entered the hotels we are looking after.

It is concerning we have had no notice or consultation regarding our tenure yet we have worked very
hard to support this project and have had very few issues relative to the volume of people involved,
the variation in approach by different departments and even different personnel within departments,
and the risks involved. We were advised PPE would be supplied and it hasn’'t been. We have supplied
our own people and other stakeholders who didn’t have any, and we have supplied an experienced
management overlay at no charge to the State.

We are also surprised and disappointed that a company that is not on the SPC panel is being
awarded all the work. Panel members had to undergo stringent probity checks and conform-to strict
compliance measures to be selected on the panel. We provide comprehensive compliance reports to
the department on a quarterly basis. Ironically our quarterly meeting is today.

We are considering a more formal response to the department and | will be raising this matter in our
SPC meeting today. However | felt obliged to let you know of our disappointment and the meeting
today.

Regards Greg
Greg Watso
n
General Manager Regional Operation
5
Personal Information
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'ﬁ Click to connect with us

Personal Information

From: [EEEIE@ formstack.com [ @formstack.com]

Sent:Tuesday, 21 April 2020 9:49 PM
To: @wilsonsecuritv.com.au>; Greg Watson

o 2 s P | Inf ti = H
@W|Isonsecur|ty.com.au>;W|Isonsecur|ty.com.au>

Subject: Incidnet Report - COPY

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.




Formstack Submission For:Incident Report - Hotels
Submitted at 04/21/20 9:48 PM

Location:

Date/Time
of
Incident:

Room
number:

Reporting
Supervisor
name:

Incident
type:

Incident
type other:

Police
Called:

Officers
attending
name:

Medical
attended:

Ambulance
attended:

DHHS
attendanc
e:

Pan Pacific Melbourne

21 Apr 2020 20:40

N/A

Personal Information

Other
Security information by unified

No

No

No
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DHHS
officers
name::

Incident
Report
Summary
details:

DJP.105.004.0276

Whilst on a welfare walk. A member of the security team from
unified who is currently stationed at Novotel across from Pan Pacific
approached me an introduce himself. He informed me that there’ll
be 30 guards that will be deployed to help with an influx of new
quarantine residents who will be checking in on Friday 24/04/2020.
He also informed me that we’ll be working closely together and he'll
be across both sites but the security guards will be answering to me.

| believe that he is under the impression that | work.directly with the
hotel as hotel security.

Copyright © 2020 Formstack, LLC. All rights reserved?This is a customer service email.

Formstack, 11671 Lantern Road, Suite 300, Fishers, IN 46038
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This is a significant deployment of personnel and we have selected a professional team at a time
when security numbers in the state are nearing depletion, managed by a team who have experience
with the Commonwealth Games and G20 in Brisbane and Melbourne, Crown Casino and all major
events in Victoria. We have committed to supporting the service with all our corporate infrastructure
and specialist resources.

We seek your formal confirmation of our appointment to the 3 nominated hotels and approval for the
rates for service as submitted.

. 3 . 3 Personal Information
If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me o_

Regards Greg
Greg Watso
n
General Manager Regional Operation
S
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ok Mobile Patrols —p

BUSINESS THIS EASTER
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From: DJPR)

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 17:45:33 +1000

To:

Cc: Gonul Serbest (DJPR);David Clements (DJPR)
Subject: Confirmation of Reduction of Scope

Personal . r 5 . é =
Dear -— Please see below for details of a reduction of scope in services required at hotels being
used for the isolation of international arrivals.

Reduction of Scope — Designated Location: Crowne Plaza Hotel

As per the notice on 18 April 2020 | confirm that Wilson Security will no longer be required to deliver
security services at the Crowne Plaza Hotel following the completion of your engagement-at'the site
on 16 April 2020.

Reduction of Scope — Designated Location: Pan Pacific Hotel

| also provide notice of a reduction of scope relating to the services being provided at the Pan Pacific
Hotel Melbourne. Effective 23 April 2020, once guests currently at thesite‘have been safely exited
and final checks completed, no further services will be required at the'Pan Pacific Hotel Melbourne.

Other issues
| note that at this stage there is no change in scope of the services being provided by Wilson Security
at the Mercure Welcome Melbourne.

| do request however, as a matter of urgency, that you<return a signed copy of the Purchase Order
Contract that was emailed to you on 10 April 2020.CI will then arrange for it to be countersigned

and will return a copy for your records.

| take this opportunity to note the issues raised.in your email sent 22 April 2020 and confirm it was
not our intention that this happen:

Thanks for your cooperationion this engagement to date.

Yours faithfully

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35,121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

Personal Information

Fersunian nnoiig

[@ecodev.vic.gov.au

dipf¥icgov.au
jobs.vie.gov.au
e}/

T

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedln | YouTube | Twitter
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Sent: Mon, 30 Mar 2020 16:36:58 +1100
To: Katrina Currie (DEDJTR)

Subject: RE: Security Services CIVOD-19
Attachments: Security Cost Comparison.xlsx

Direct comparison on sheet 2 of the attached spreadsheet.

I’'ve had a quick chat to procurement and their advice is that we leverage the

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

Personal Information

P | Infi .
M &) ccodev.vic.gov.au

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedln | YouTube | Twitter

From: Katrina Currie (DEDJTR) ecodev.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 4:21 PM
TO:W(DEDJTR)@ecodev.vic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Security Services CIVOD-19

Hi

That compares against theirpanel pricing however their submitted costings (for Wilsons) look way
higher. Can you do me a‘comparison against panel costs vs submitted by wilsons and then compare
to Unified?

Ta!

Fror_ (DEDJTR) |l @ e codev.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 4:15 PM

TorKatrina Currie (DEDJTR) ecodev.vic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Security Services CIVOD-19

Katrina — Comparison updated with costings from Unified (best effort at comparing costs for Unified
as they haven’t provided cost by Grade).

SECUREcorp remains cheapest on cost, with Wilson second.

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
Personal Informg

@ecodev.vic.gov.au

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin | YouTube | Twitter

. . Personal Information .
From: Katrina Currie (DEDJTR_@ecodev.V|c.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 4:01 PM

Tom (DEDJTR) |Eiiaa® e codev.vic.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Security Services CIVOD-19

Get Outlook for iOS

: : Personal In e :
From: Nigel Coppick @ unifiedsecurity.com.au>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:59 pm
To: Katrina Currie (DEDJTR)

Cc: [l David Millward
Subject: Security Services CIVOD-19

Ms Katrina Currie

Executive Director Employment inclusion
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, VIC, 3000

Dear Ms Currie

Many thanks forlepportunity to provide pricing for Security Services for the current CIVOD-19
situation thatis currently effective the State of Victoria. Unified Security Group is an 100 percent
privately owned'indigenous company. We are the only Security organisation that is certified with
Kinaway/and Supply Nation.

Wearecurrently support Metro Rail across the Melbourne Rail network, as well as several project’s
across the Roads Victoria Projects. We are currently contracted across the following locations
Victoria;

South Eastern Project Alliance (SEPA)

Mordialloc Freeway Project (MFP)

Western Project Alliance (WPA)

This has provided the organisation with significant ability to align our, Social and Indigenous
Engagement piece. This success has enabled our Victorian Business to grow and successful employee
37 people in this space, with direct engagement with Job Victoria, Brotherhood of Saint Laurence,
Macauley Services and A to B Mentoring and Indigenous Employment.
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As CIVOD-19 cases continue to raise within Victoria, We have seen several Industries forced to close
during this period, to prevent the spread of this virus. This has misplaced thousand of Victorian’s and
their families, resulting in significant unemployment.

The Security industry in Victoria, has seen as an essential service, and as a consequence has seen
significant growth and emergency support to assist Privately owned organisations and both State
and Federal Governments.

As you are aware we have been provided a limited window to arrange security overlays for two
locations across the Crown Complex. This Service support security elements for the Victorian
Government recent decision to quarantine all Victorians flying in on international flights.

As a Segment leader in the employment of Social and Indigenous employment, this has«enabled
Unified Security Group to utilise our partnerships to provide fixed term employment-to support
those that have currently been affected in the crisis.

Currently Unified Security Group has been able to recruit specifically for:this task, a total of 93
recently and long term unemployed Victorian’s to support this initiative..This has been a significant
recruiting challenge, however, a satisfying and rewarding experience:

All employee have completed the following
e Federal Government CIVOD-19 Certification

o Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA)
e Crown inducted

Please see below rates provision for Security-Service these are GST Exclusive.

Position Monday to Monday to Saturday Public Holiday
Friday Day Friday Night
Manager $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00
Supervisor $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
Security $49.95 $51.91 $69.49 $89.28 $109.13
Officer

Additional Chargeable as consumables

SafetyGlasses $3.95 per Unit
Gloves100 per box S50 per Box
Face Masks 50 per box S65 per Box
Hazmat suits $30 per unit

We look forward to speaking with you soon.

Kind Regards
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Kind Regards,

Nigel Coppick
Victorian State Manager

Victoria Office
Unit 6/109 Whitehorse Road
Blackburn VIC 3130 Australia

Personal Inform

@unifiedsecurity.com

Personal Information

t Personal Information
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From: David Millward

Sent: Thu, 9 Apr 2020 13:26:58 +1000

To: S 0 PR)

Subject: RE: Approval of Arrangements with ISS Security

Received and noted.
Thank you.

Kind Regards,

David Millward
Corporate Head Office

534 Parramatta Road
Ashfield NSW 2131 Australia

Personal Infor . .
-@unlﬂedsecurl‘tv.com.

au

Personal Information

) UNIFIE|
SECURIT

CERTIFIED

[f[in

unifiedsecurity.com.au

Q0 Xk

565 s6s * 565 ) NSWIEE (FATC
SYDNEY | ACT | NEWCASTLE |<MEL'BOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH | ADELAIDE | HO
BART

Personal Informatiol 5
From: “DJPR)ecodev.wc.gov.a u>

Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 1:26 PM
To: David Millward [@ unifiedsecurity.com.au>
Subject: Approval of‘/Arrangements with ISS Security

David — | am writing’in order to approve Unified Security entering into an arrangement with ISS
Security under its engagement to deliver security services at hotels for the purpose of the self-
isolation of international arrivals to Victoria. | do this as the Department of Jobs, Precincts and
Regions’ representative for this engagement.

Principal Policy Officer | Inclusion, Employment
Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions
Level 35, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria Australia 3000

Personal Information

ecodev.vic.gov.au

djpr.vic.gov.au
jobs.vic.gov.au
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jobsvic.gov.au

Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin | YouTube | Twitter
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Government of Victoria, Victoria, Australia.

This email, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not distribute or
reproduce this e-mail or the attachments. If you have received this message in

error, please notify us by return email.
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